

JUL. 10 2023

Department of Education cordillera administrative region

Republic of the Philippines

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

No. 349-2023

2023 DepEd – CAR REGIONAL RESEARCH CONFERENCE

To: Schools Division Superintendents Senior Education Program Specialists (Planning and Research Unit) All Schools Divisions Others Concerned

1. The Department of Education, Cordillera Administrative Region thru the Policy, Planning, and Research Division (PPRD) will hold the 2023 DepEd-CAR Regional Research Conference with the theme "*Policy and Research: Resiliency with Innovative Approach to Educational Advancement*" on **July 19-21, 2023** through a hybrid modality with the physical event at Gestdan Centrum, Bokawkan Road Corner P Burgos, Baguio City and live streamed on the Facebook account of the region: DepEd Tayo Cordillera.

- 2. The research conference specifically aims to:
 - a. advocate the culture of research in DepEd, CAR;
 - b. disseminate educational research conducted under the Basic Education Research Fund (BERF);
 - c. recognize research and evidence-based practices; and
 - d. administer a forum for educational researchers.
- 3. The participants in this activity are the following:

Onsite Participants	Number
Regional Office	11
Research Speakers / Presenters	25
Schools Division Offices	24
Keynote Speaker	1
Subtotal	61

4. Attached is the list of participants and matrix of activities (Enclosures 1 and 2). The online participants are requested to log in 30 minutes before the start of the activity with a proper dress code. Participants are expected to attend the conference throughout the duration.

5. The research speakers/presenters shall submit a 10–15-minute pre-recorded video and PowerPoint presentation on or before **July 12, 2022**.

6. Lodging, meals, and snacks of onsite participants during the conduct of the said activity shall be charged against the Regional Office Funds while travel expenses shall be charged to local funds subject to the usual budgeting, procurement, accounting, and auditing rules and regulations.



7. Onsite participants are required to confirm their attendance by filling up the form thru the link <u>https://tinyurl.com/2023RRCreg</u> on or before **July 11, 2023**.

8. Teacher participants (onsite) shall be entitled to 3 days of service credits which shall be granted by their respective Schools Division Offices in accordance with DepEd Order No. 53, s. 2003.

9. All DepEd personnel within the region is encouraged to participate thru the live streaming.

10. For more inquiries, please contact the PPRD at telephone no. 422-1318 or thru the email address <u>car.pprd@deped.gov.ph</u>.

11. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

ESTELA P. LEON'CARIÑO EdD, CESO III Director IV / Regional Director

Encl.: As stated PPRD/GCD/CPP 07 July 2023

. . 2

. 1

Enclosure 1 of Regional Memorandum No. 349-2023

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

A. REGIONAL OFFICE

· · · ·

Ŋ

	Participants	Position	Office
1	RD Estela L. Carino	Director IV	ORD
2	ARD Ronald B. Castillo	Director III	ORD
3	Georgina C. Ducayso	CES	PPRD
	Clemente D. Bandao Jr.*	EPS / OIC	QAD / Presenter
4	Alfred O. Lanas	EPS	CLMD
5	Shaira Kaye Dizon	ADAS I	PAU / TWG – ICT Technical
6	Carl Elton Temporal	Admin. Aide	ICT / TWG-ICT Technical
7	Melandro L. Payang	Stat. I	PPRD / TWG-ICT Technical
8	Jose Lorenzo Cobarrubias	ADAS I	QAD / TWC - QAME
9	Rose Melody M. Flores	EPS	PPRD / TWG- Session Managers /Moderator
10	Janet M. Ambucay	PO III	PPRD / TWG- Session Managers /Moderator
11	Jennylyn B. Kitongan	AO II	PPRD / TWG-Documenter
12	Crisanta P. Pantaleon	EPS II	PPRD / TWG – Program Manager
13	Rushel A. Minong	ADAS I	PPRD / TWG – Registration/ Attendance, Certificates
14	Resource Speaker*		

B. RESEARCH SPEAKERS / PRESENTERS

	RESEARCHER/S	School	SDO	Research Title	Category	Completed
1	Aduca, Jayson B.	Laya West Elementary School	Tabuk City	Technological and Pedagogical Literacy and Challenges of Teachers in Information Communication Technology (ICT)	Basic- District	2023
2	Alindan, Evaflor P.	Pakpakitan Elementary School	Benguet	AdS-Builder Board Games in Improving Addition and Subtraction Skills of Grade 1 Learners	Action	2022
3	Anhibey, Rosalie S.	Bakun National High School Main	Benguet	Strategies, Strengths, Challenges, and Actions to Flexible Mode of Distance Learning (FMDL) of Teachers	Basic - Division	2023
4	Anno, Ginna A.	Binga National High School	Benguet	Contributory Factors and Strategies of Senior High School Learners in Accomplishing Self-Learning Modules (SLMs)	Basic - School	2022
5	Antonio, Florida B.	Gapang Elementary School	Abra	Themed Bingo Cards: Enhancing Grade 1 Learners' Oral Language Fluency	Action	2022
6	Arriola, Mishel Joy B.	Nueva Primary School	Apayao	Interactive PowerPoint in Improving the Noting Detail Skills of Grade 2 Learners	Action	2022
7	Bandao, Clemente Jr. D.	Quality Assurance Division	Regional Office	Implementation of Monitoring Evaluation and Adjustment (MEA) Mechanism in DepEd	Basic - Region	2023
8	Bisares, Maria Lorena B.; Belisario, Warlito A. Jr. ; Alconis, Nick V.	Sta.Rosa Elementary School	Abra	Two-way Radio-based Instruction with Self-Learning Guide Sheet: An Approach to Modular Distance Learning	Action	2022

9	Cariño, Mylie A.	Atok National High School	Benguet	Leveling Up the Problem-Solving Skills of Grade 10 Learners in Mathematics through QuickVid	Action	2022
10	Cruz, Donnie Ray A.; Cruz, Jeanette P.; Illustrado, Visitacion R.	Pudtol Vocational High School	Арауао	Tracer Study of Senior High School Graduates of Batch 2018-2020 of Pudtol Vocational High School	Basic - School	2023
11	Dapliyan, Mildred A.	Mountain Province	SGOD	Customizing Implementation of Brigada Eskwela in the New Normal: A Program Evaluation	Basic- Division	2022
12	Delson, Daphny Divine D.	Tabuk City National High School	Tabuk City	Enhancing Oral Communication of Senior High School Learners with Scientific Process Skill-based Supplemental Learning Material	Action	2022
13	Depaynos, Nelia L.	Tublay School of Home Industries- Main	Benguet	10th Graders Analytical Skills Progression in Science Using Diagraphicom	Action	2022
14	Fajardo, Maureen I.		Ifugao	Behavioral Competency and Work Ethics of Schools Non-Teaching Personnel in the Division of Ifugao	Basic - Division	2023
15	Gayudan, Mhie D.	Atok National High School	Benguet	Strengthening Computational Skills in Grade 9 Economics through Read Analyze Discuss Apply React (RADAR) Approach	Action	2022
16	Kiwas, Jona B.	Atok National High School	Benguet	Enhancing the Literary Writing Skills of Learners through Read, Absorb, Write (RAW) Method	Action	2022
17	Lambino, Marilou A.	Calamagan Elementary School	Benguet	Coins and Ladders Board Game Enhancing Grade 3 Learners' Reading Comprehension	Action	2022
18	Lim, Arnel Billy G.	Bad-ayan Integrated School	Benguet	Study Habits and Strategies of Grade 10 Learners During Modular Learning	Basic - District	2023
19	Lupian, Michael Jr. T.		Mountain Province	Coping with COVID 19: Emerging School-Based Management Practices in the New Normal	Basic- Division	2022
20	Malinias, Agnes B.	Talinguroy Elementary School	Benguet	Remedial Reading in Lockdown: Readiness of Parents and Teachers	Basic - District	2023
21	Reyna, Cesaria C.; Ngalob, Roland D.	Besao National High School (BeNHS)	Mountain Province	Reaching Out to Learners with Special Educational Needs (LSENs): Pedagogical Challenges and Interventions	Basic - School	2023
22	Sally, Wila Rea F.	Tawangan Elementary School	Benguet	Localized Learning Resource Material Using Kalanguya Language: Intervention to Grade 4 Addition and Subtraction of Fractions	Action	2023
23	Waclin, Shanalyn S.	Tinaleb Elementary School	Benguet	Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Competency and Awareness of Elementary Teachers in Kabayan District	Basic - District	2023
	Guest Speakers / J	Presenters				
24	Bigornia, Ellein P.	Suyo National High School	Abra	Modular Learning: Hamon at Suliranin ng mga Magulang ng Suyo National High School	Basic- School	2021
25	Wagang, Joan Hertemia B.	Ampusongan National High School-Main	Benguet	Mental Health and Job Satisfaction of Bakun Teachers	Basic- District	2021

C. SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE

. .

. :

'n,

	Participants	Position	Office
1	Rhoda P. Asencio	SEPS	Abra
2	To be identified by SDO	CES / EPS	-
3	Marco L. Pagulayan	SEPS	Apayao
4	To be identified by SDO	CES / EPS	-
5	SEPS	SEPS	Baguio City
6	To be identified by SDO	CES / EPS	-
7	Stephen L. Bulalin	SEPS	Benguet
8	To be identified by SDO	CES / EPS	-
9	Isabel U. Bongtiwon	SEPS	Ifugao
10	To be identified by SDO	CES / EPS	-
11	Marciana B. Bomowey	SEPS	Kalinga
12	To be identified by SDO	CES / EPS	
13	John M. Libongen	SEPS	Mountain Province
14	To be identified by SDO	CES / EPS	-
15	Deewaii B. Bagayao	SEPS	Tabuk City
16	To be identified by SDO	CES / EPS	-
17	Belisario, Warlito A. Jr.	Research Team Member	Abra
18	Alconis, Nick V.	Research Team Member	Abra
19	Cruz, Jeanette P.;	Research Team Member	Apayao
20	Illustrado, Visitacion R	Research Team Member	Apayao
21	Ngalob, Roland D.	Research Team Member	Baguio City
22	To be identified by SDO	Master Teachers	(2) Baguio City
23	To be identified by SDO	(who did not yet attend any	
24	To be identified by SDO	DepEd Regional Research Conference)	(1) Benguet

Enclosure 2 of Regional Memorandum No. 349-2023

.

. 5

2

ACTIVITY DESIGN

2023 DepEd - CAR Regional Research Conference July 19-21, 2023

	Schedule of Activit	ies
Day 1 (July 19, 20)	23)	
8:00 - 9:00 AM	Registration / Attendance	
	Opening Program	PPRD
	National Anthem	
	Prayer	
9:00 - 10:00 AM	Cordillera Hymn	
	Presentation of Participants	EPS-PPRD
		ESTELA P. LEON-CARIÑO EdD,
	Message	CESO III
		Director IV/Regional Director
	Introduction of the Keynote	CES - PPRD
	Speaker	
	Keynote Address	
	Mechanics of the Conference	
	and Introduction of Reactors	EPS II, PPRD
	Research Congress	Person/s Responsible
10:30 AM -12:00	Session 1 (3 presenters)	
NN		Session Managers
1:00 PM - 4:00 PM	Session 2 (6 presenters)	
4:00-5:00 PM	Wrap Up	

Day 2 (July 20, 2023)				
Research Congress Person/s Respo				
8:00 - 8:30 AM	Registration / Attendance	PPRD		
8:00 AM -12:00NN	Session 3 (7 presenters)			
1:00 - 4:00 PM	Session 4 (7 presenters)	Session Managers		
4:00 - 5:00 PM	Wrap Up			

Dav	3	(July	21.	2023)
	-	1	,	

	Research Congress	Person/s Responsible
8:00 - 8:30 AM	Registration / Attendance	PPRD
8:30 - 10:00 AM	Session 5 (2 Guests	
	speakers/presenters)	
	Closing Program	
	Nationalistic Song	
	Prayer	
	Impressions	Presenters, SDO participants
13:00 -12:00 AM	Awarding of Certificates	PPRD
	Challenge and Closing	RONALD B. CASTILLO
	Remarks	Assistant Regional Director
1:00 AM-2:00 NN	Post Evaluation	SEPS, PPRD

-----PPRD/GCD/cpp2023-----